

EVENT REGULATIONS AND/OR DEPARTURES FROM THE FISA RULES OF RACING – WORLD ROWING CHAMPIONSHIPS	<i>PROPOSED CHANGES</i>	EVENT REGULATIONS AND/OR DEPARTURES FROM THE FISA RULES OF RACING – WORLD ROWING CHAMPIONSHIPS - 2017
<p>Regulation 1 – Application These regulations apply to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>World Rowing Championships,</li> <li>World Rowing Junior Championships and</li> <li>World Rowing Under 23 Championships</li> </ul> <p>together with and not in exclusion of the Rules of Racing and related Bye-Laws.</p>	<p>Regulation 1 – Application These regulations apply to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>World Rowing Championships,</li> <li><u>World Rowing Under 23 Championships,</u></li> <li><u>and</u></li> <li>World Rowing Junior Championships <u>and</u></li> <li><del>World Rowing Under 23 Championships</del></li> </ul> <p>together with and not in exclusion of the Rules of Racing and related Bye-Laws.</p>	<p><u>Regulation 1 – Application</u> These regulations apply to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>World Rowing Championships,</li> <li>World Rowing Under 23 Championships,</li> <li>and</li> <li>World Rowing Junior Championships</li> </ul> <p>together with and not in exclusion of the Rules of Racing and related Bye-Laws.</p>
<p>Regulation 2 – Governance The events listed above shall be rowed according to the FISA Rules of Racing and Racing Bye-Laws in addition to these Regulations.</p>	<p>Regulation 2 – Governance The events listed above shall be rowed according to the FISA Rules of Racing and Racing Bye-Laws in addition to these Regulations.</p>	<p>Regulation 2 – Governance The events listed above shall be rowed according to the FISA Rules of Racing and Racing Bye-Laws in addition to these Regulations.</p>
<p>Regulation 3 – Point Score for World Rowing Championships The FISA Team Trophy will be awarded to the member federation obtaining the most points in events at the World Rowing Championships according to the following calculation:</p> <p>1st 8 points 2nd 6 points 3rd 5 points 4th 4 points 5th 3 points 6th 2 points 7th 1 point</p> <p>In the year of the Olympic Games the results of the Olympic regatta will be used to calculate the points for the Olympic events and the points for the remaining events shall be determined by the results of the World Rowing Championships of that year in those events.</p>	<p>Regulation 3 – Point Score for World Rowing Championships The FISA Team Trophy will be awarded to the member federation obtaining the most points in events at the World Rowing Championships according to the following calculation:</p> <p>1st 8 points 2nd 6 points 3rd 5 points 4th 4 points 5th 3 points 6th 2 points 7th 1 point</p> <p>In the year of the Olympic Games the results of the Olympic regatta will be used to calculate the points for the Olympic events and the points for the remaining events shall be determined by the results of the World Rowing Championships of that year in those events.</p>	<p>Regulation 3 – Point Score for World Rowing Championships The FISA Team Trophy will be awarded to the member federation obtaining the most points in events at the World Rowing Championships according to the following calculation:</p> <p>1st 8 points 2nd 6 points 3rd 5 points 4th 4 points 5th 3 points 6th 2 points 7th 1 point</p> <p>In the year of <u>the Olympic Games</u> the results of the Olympic regatta will be used to calculate the points for the Olympic events and the points for the remaining events shall be determined by the results of the World Rowing Championships of that year in those events.</p>
<p>Regulation 4 – Titles, Prizes and Cups At the following events:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>World Rowing Championships,</li> <li>World Rowing Junior Championships and</li> <li>World Rowing Under 23 Championships</li> </ul> <p>the title of Champion shall be conferred on winning competitors. They shall each be awarded a gold plated medal and a diploma. A large</p>	<p>Regulation 4 – Titles, Prizes and Cups At the following events:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>World Rowing Championships,</li> <li><u>World Rowing Under 23 Championships,</u></li> <li><u>and</u></li> <li>World Rowing Junior Championships <u>and</u></li> <li><del>World Rowing Under 23 Championships</del></li> </ul> <p><del>the</del><u>The</u> title of Champion shall be conferred on</p>	<p>Regulation 4 – Titles, Prizes and Cups At the following events:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>World Rowing Championships,</li> <li>World Rowing Under 23 Championships,</li> <li>and</li> <li>World Rowing Junior <u>Championships.</u></li> </ul> <p><u>The</u> title of Champion shall be conferred on</p>

Comment [EW1]: Put regulation in bold?

Comment [EW2]: Summer Olympic Games?

<p>bronze gilt medal shall be awarded to the member federations of the winners. Those finishing second in each event shall be awarded silver medals, and a large silver plated bronze medal will be awarded to the member federation. Those finishing third in each event shall be awarded bronze medals, and a large bronze medal will be awarded to the member federation. At the victory ceremony, the national anthem of the country which the winning competitors represent shall be played. The national flags of the three countries which the winning competitors, the competitors finishing second and the competitors finishing third represent shall be raised. Above medals and diplomas shall be supplied by FISA but at the cost of the Organising Committee.</p>	<p>winning competitors. They shall each be awarded a gold plated medal and a diploma. A large bronze gilt medal shall be awarded to the member federations of the winners. Those finishing second in each event shall be awarded silver medals, and a large silver plated bronze medal will be awarded to the member federation. Those finishing third in each event shall be awarded bronze medals, and a large bronze medal will be awarded to the member federation. At the victory ceremony, the national anthem of the country which the winning competitors represent shall be played. The national flags of the three countries which the winning competitors, the competitors finishing second and the competitors finishing third represent shall be raised. Above The medals and diplomas shall be supplied by FISA but at the cost of the Organising Committee.</p>	<p>winning competitors. They shall each be awarded a gold plated medal and a diploma. A large bronze gilt medal shall be awarded to the member federations of the winners. Those finishing second in each event shall be awarded silver medals, and a large silver plated bronze medal will be awarded to the member federation. Those finishing third in each event shall be awarded bronze medals, and a large bronze medal will be awarded to the member federation. At the victory ceremony, the national anthem of the country which the winning competitors represent shall be played. The national flags of the three countries which the winning competitors, the competitors finishing second and the competitors finishing third represent shall be raised. The medals and diplomas shall be supplied by FISA but at the cost of the Organising Committee.</p>
---	--	--

Comment [EW3]: Two sentences or one? MS put it into one.